






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































From: Gregory Gallagher <gregory.gallagher@pd.boston.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:26 PM ES
To:
Subject: Fwd: elease -

Sent from my i{Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alex Moskos 1 ko .boston.gov>
Date: February 27, 2019 at 12:25:36 PM EST
Cc: Brendan Lyons <brendan.lyons@pd.boston.gov>, William McDermott wmmwmn@mw
christopher st ives <christopher.stives@state.ma.us>, Shawn Riley <s ma.us>, William
Cameron <ywilliam.cameron@massmail.state.ma.us>, "Lent, John" S&em@massnoﬂmm "Mlllett Mario
(POL) (ma_ignﬂngtl@sxm <mario.milleti@state. ma.us>, Jeff Wood <L@MJ_OQ@MQP Jose DePena
<jose.de t >, Brian Estevez <brian.estevez@pol.state.ma.us>, David Butler
mmmg:z@nmtemmmw "Depena. Jose (POL)" Jose.depena@state. ma.us>, "Sweeney, Keith"
<ksweeney@chelseama.gov>, James Miller James.miller@pd.boston.gov>, Stephen McManus
<Stephen.memanus@pd.boston.gov>, Jay Gatto <JGatto@massport.com>, "Rosa, Gabriel"
<grosg@bggtonpupl@gbgols,or? Mike Noone <mnhoone@chelseama.gov>, Jeffrey Connolly
<je .connoll to >, "McCormick, Kelley" dMcCormickK.bpd@ci.boston.ma.us>, Evan Nunez
<ﬂan.nunez@pd.msmn.sm> Brian <brian.holmes@pd.boston.gov>, Derek Russo
<derek.russo@pd.boston.goy>, "Donnelly, Michelle (USAMA)" <Michelle.Donnelly@usdoj.gov>, Adam Fornash
<adam.fornash@pd.boston.gov>, "Connolly, Sean T" Sean.T.Connolly@ice.dhs.gov>, "Greathouse, Andrew"
<Andrew.Greathouse@pd.boston.gov>, John Pels <ohn.pels@pd.boston.goy>, Manuel Blas
<manuel.blas@pd.boston.gov>, Kévin' Goldéh <kevin.golden@pd.boston.gov>, "Foley, Kristine (POL)"
<kristine foley@state.ma.us>; Rob |mpemba <impemba@reverepolice.org>, Jeffrey Callahan
<jeffrey.callahan@pd.boston.gov>, Phllllp Owens <phillip.owens@pd.boston.gov>, "Rice, Mark A"
<Mark.A Rice@ice.dhs.gov>, swithrow@lynnpolice.org, Michael Burke <michael.burke@pd.boston.gov>, Peter
Fontanez <peter.fontanez@pd.boston.gov>, Scott Conley <sconley@chelseama.gov>, Melissa Trzepacz
<mguasairzenanz@.mmu£exemn.nm> Richard Slamin <Blnhard.slamin@nd.tznsmﬂ.m> Shawn McCarthy

. ( on.gov>, Anthony Flammia <ant ofever >, Roy Ercolano

3 ostonpublitschools.org>, Kyle Gomes Mgg_ea@%bﬁmngg> Gregory Gallagher
<gr999w_gaumhﬂ@nib_slmox> Alex Moskos <alex,moskos@pd.boston.gov>, Charbel Kamel
nharbﬂ.kamm@nd.nmnm Connor Hardy <connor.hardy@pd.boston.gov>, Donald Stone

0 .gov>, "Frederick, Roy" <roy.frederick@pd.boston.gov>, Joseph Trodella

has been released on bond. He will be on GPS, and has
East Boston. It appears that his A&B charge is still open in East Boston
on to a gang related assault on 5/16/18 (1182037073)














































































































































































































































